
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM 
 

RECORD OF DETERMINATION 
 

MARCH 6, 2014 
 

 
 
 
 
The Administrative Review Team made the following determination at this meeting: 
 
1. BSC-HR–Architectural Modification – Rigsby Residence     64 S. Riverview Street 
 14-013 MPR-ARB            Minor Project Review 

 
Proposal: A roof replacement for a single-family home in the Historic District, 

located on the east side of South Riverview Street at the intersection 
with Eberly Hill.  

Request: Review and approval of a Minor Project in accordance with Zoning 
Code Sections 153.066(G) and 153.170 and the Historic Dublin 
Design Guidelines. 

Applicant:  Mark & Judy Rigsby (Owner) 
Planning Contact:  Jennifer M. Rauch, AICP, Planner II  
Contact Information:     (614) 410-4600; jrauch@dublin.oh.us 

 
 
DETERMINATION:  Recommendation of approval to the Architectural Review Board of this 
application for Minor Project Review with no conditions. 
 
 
RESULT:  This application was forwarded to the Architectural Review Board with a recommendation 
of approval. 
 

 
 
 
 
STAFF CERTIFICATION 
 
 
______________________ 
Gary P. Gunderman 
Planning Manager 
 

 

Land Use and Long 
Range Planning 
5800 Shier Rings Road 
Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236 

 

phone 614.410.4600 
fax  614.410.4747 
www.dublinohiousa.gov 
____________________ 

 

 

 



 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM  

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
MARCH 6, 2014 

 
 
 
 
ART Members and Designees: Gary Gunderman, Planning Manager; Alan Perkins, Fire 
Marshal; Barb Cox, Engineering Manager; Fred Hahn, Director of Parks and Open Spaces; and 
Jeff Tyler, Building Standards Director. 
 
Other Staff: Rachel Ray, Planner II; Jennifer Rauch, Planner II; Jordan Fromm, Planning 
Assistant; and Laurie Wright, Staff Assistant.  
 
Applicant: Bryan Brawner and Troy Webb from Crown Castle participated via conference call; 
Craig Goodwin, Dan Cline Architects; and Nick Vollman, Plaza Properties.  
 
Gary Gunderman called the meeting to order. He asked if there were any amendments to the 
February 27, 2014, meeting minutes. [There were none.]  The minutes were accepted into the 
record as presented. 
 
 
DETERMINATIONS 
 
1. BSC Historic Residential District – Rigsby Residence      64 S. Riverview Street 
 14-013 MPR-ARB             Minor Project Review 
 
Jordan Fromm said this is a proposal for a roof replacement for a single-family home in the 
Historic District, located on the east side of South Riverview Street at the intersection with 
Eberly Hill. He said this is a request for review and approval of a Minor Project in accordance 
with Zoning Code Sections 153.066(G) and 153.170 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. 
 
Mr. Fromm said the applicant is requesting to replace the roof shingles with asphalt, designed 
to look like slate to better match the design of the home and other roofs in the neighborhood. 
He said no other modifications are proposed. 
 
Gary Gunderman asked if there were any questions or concerns. [There were none.]   
 
Mr. Gunderman concluded that the ART recommends approval of the request to the 
Architectural Review Board on March 19, 2014, with no conditions. 
  

 

 
Land Use and Long 
Range Planning 
 

5800 Shier Rings Road 
Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236 

 
phone 614.410.4600 
fax  614.410.4747 
 
www.dublinohiousa.gov 
____________________ 

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, February 27, 2014 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 
CASE REVIEWS 

3. BSC Historic Residential District – Rigsby Residence      64 S. Riverview Street 
 14-013 MPR-ARB             Minor Project Review 
 
Jordan Fromm said this is a proposal for a roof replacement for a single-family home in the 
Historic District, located on the east side of South Riverview Street at the intersection with 
Eberly Hill. He said this is a request for review and approval of a Minor Project in accordance 
with Zoning Code Sections 153.066(G) and 153.170 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. 
 
Jordan Fromm said this is not a historic home. He said the applicant is requesting to replace the 
roof shingles with asphalt designed to look like slate to better match the design of the home 
and other roofs in the neighborhood. He said no other modifications are proposed. 
 
Gary Gunderman asked if there were any questions or concerns. [There were none.]  He stated 
that the ART would make a recommendation next week to go to the Architectural Review Board 
for determination on March 19, 2014. 
 
4. Sprint Wireless Co-Location – Avery Park Field Light Pole -    7673 Avery Road 
 14-014ARTW           Administrative Review 
 
5. Sprint Wireless Co-Location – Scioto Park Tree         7377 Riverside Drive 
 14-015ARTW           Administrative Review 
 
6. Sprint Wireless Co-Location – Dublin Coffman Field Light Pole 

          6790 Coffman Road 
 14-016ARTW           Administrative Review 
 
Rachel Ray said the applicant was not present and she would speak to all three of the Sprint 
cases at once since they are all very similar in nature. She explained that new antennas would 
be added to the existing antenna arrays, and no ground work was being done except within the 
existing equipment cabinets. She said she had asked the applicant to confirm whether there 
would be trenching at the Avery Park site.  
 
Ms. Ray said the ART determination on these applications is scheduled for the next ART 
meeting on Thursday, March 6th. 
 
Gary Gunderman asked if there were any questions or concerns with respect to these 
applications. [There were none.] 
 
7. BSC Commercial – Trader Joe’s Center – Architectural Modifications    

6355-6365 Sawmill Road 
 14-017MPR              Minor Project Review 
 
Jennifer Rauch said this is a proposal to construct a 2,935-square-foot addition to an existing 
structure within the Trader Joe’s Center at the southwest corner of the intersection of West 
Dublin-Granville Road and Sawmill Road. She said this is a request for review and approval of a 
Minor Project in accordance with Zoning Code Sections 153.066(G). 

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line



ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
FEBRUARY 20, 2014 

 
 
 
 
ART Members and Designees: Steve Langworthy, Planning Director; Gary Gunderman, 
Planning Manager; Alan Perkins, Fire Marshal; Barb Cox, Engineering Manager; Fred Hahn, 
Director of Parks and Open Spaces; Laura Ball, Landscape Architect; Lieutenant Steve Farmer, 
Police; and Jeff Tyler, Building Standards Director. 
 
Other Staff: Rachel Ray, Planner II; Jennifer Rauch, Planner II; Jordan Fromm, Planning 
Assistant; and Laurie Wright, Staff Assistant.  
 
Applicant: Craig Goodwin, Dan Cline Architects and Nick Vollman, Plaza Properties. 
 
Steve Langworthy called the meeting to order. He asked if there were any amendments to the 
February 13, 2014, meeting minutes. [There were none.]  The minutes were accepted into the 
record as presented. 
 
INTRODUCTIONS  

1. T-Mobile Wireless Co-Location – AEP Lattice Tower     - 5721 Shier Rings Road 
 14-012ARTW            Administrative Review 

 
Rachel Ray said this is a request for T-Mobile to remove six panel antennas and install six new 
panel antennas with five new remote radio units on the existing lattice tower located at 5777 
Shier Rings Road. She said the site is at the southwest corner of the intersection of Shier Rings 
Road and Emerald Parkway. 
 
Ms. Ray noted T-Mobile had received an approval from the Administrative Review Team to 
switch out the antenna panels last year. She said the applicant is now requesting new antennas 
on the same antenna array. 
 
Steve Langworthy asked if there were any questions or concerns. [There were none.] 
 
Ms. Ray stated the target date for the Administrative Review Team determination was next 
week, February 27, 2014. 
 
2. BSC – Historic Residential District - Rigsby Residence   - 64 S Riverview Street 
 14-013 MPR-ARB             Minor Project Review 
 
Jennifer Rauch said this is a proposal for a roof replacement for a single-family home in the 
Historic District, located on the east side of South Riverview Street at the intersection with 
Ebberly Hill. She said this is a request for review and approval of a Minor Project in accordance 
with Zoning Code Sections 153.066(G) and 153.170 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. 

 

 
Land Use and Long 
Range Planning 
 
5800 Shier Rings Road 
Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236 

 
phone 614.410.4600 
fax  614.410.4747 
 
www.dublinohiousa.gov 
____________________ 

 

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, February 20, 2014 

Page 2 of 3 

 
 
Ms. Rauch said the applicant was not present and Jordan Fromm, Planning Assistant, would 
present the case. 
 
Jordan Fromm said this request is to replace the roof shingles with a new dimensional shingle. 
Ms. Rauch noted that because this is a change in character, Architectural Review Board 
approval is required. She confirmed it was not a historic structure.  
 
Barb Cox asked if the modification to the roof shingles is for maintenance reasons or simply to 
change the character of the home. Ms. Rauch said she would confirm with the applicant. 
 
Steve Langworthy asked if there were any questions or concerns. [There were none.] 
 
Mr. Langworthy said the target date for an ART recommendation to the ARB is February 27, 
2014; and the target date for an Architectural Review Board determination is March 19, 2014. 
 
3. Sprint Wireless Co-Location – Avery Park Field Light Pole -    7673 Avery Road 
 14-014ARTW           Administrative Review 
 
4. Sprint Wireless Co-Location – Scioto Park Tree         7377 Riverside Drive 
    14-015ARTW 
 
5. Sprint Wireless Co-Location – Dublin Coffman Field Light Pole 

          6790 Coffman Road 
 14-016ARTW           Administrative Review 
             
Rachel Ray said the applicant was not present and she would speak to all three of the Sprint 
cases at once since they are all very similar in nature. She explained that cases 3 and 5 were 
installing units on their respective Field Light Poles. She noted Sprint received approval from the 
ART to switch out antennas and cabinets within the past few months and they would now like 
to add antennas, similar to T-Mobile’s request, not adding any height. She said they were 
adding three antenna panels, one per sector, but would confirm they were not adding ground 
equipment or any new cabinets. 
 
Fred Hahn asked Ms. Ray to clarify whether any trenching was planned for the Avery Park 
project.  
 
Steve Langworthy asked if there were any additional questions or concerns. [There were none.] 
 
Ms. Ray stated the target date for the Administrative Review Team determination was March 6, 
2014, and the ART would have an opportunity to review and provide comments and/or ask 
questions at their next meeting on February 27, 2014. 
 
6. BSC -C – Trader Joe’s Center – Architectural Modifications    

6355-6365 Sawmill Road 
 14-017MPR              Minor Project Review 
 
Jennifer Rauch said this is a proposal to construct a 2,935-square-foot addition to an existing 
structure within the Trader Joe’s Center at the southwest corner of the intersection of West 

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line

fromjn
Line


	03.06.14 draft minutes
	02 27 14 Minutes 3
	02 20 14 minutes
	02 20 14 Minutes 1
	02 20 14 Minutes 2


